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Jennifer Bloomer

From: Tiffani Hoeke [thoeke@turnercountysd.org)
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2008 1:48 PM
To: ‘Jennifer Bloomer'

Subject: FW: HSHS Release for REVIEW

----- Original Message-----

From: Jordan Crump [mailto:jcrump@hsus.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 1:24 PM
To: Tiffani Hoeke

Subject: RE: HSHS Release for REVIEW

Tiffani - I understand your concern, can we discuss this and see what
sort of compromise we can agree upon? Or what you would specifically
like me to change about my release?I have called your office several
times with no response. Can you call me at 703-408-5150 when you get a
moment? Darcy and Rosey do not have their computers out here so I have
not been able to see their release. If you send that to me I can ammend
mine to use more neutral language. But I cannot simply use theirs, as my
version will need to go on the HSUS web site. And as we are potentially
spending tens of thousands of dollars here our headquarters will very
much want to give an adequate update of our actions to ocur members.

Thank you.

From: Tiffani Hoeke [mailto:thoeke@turnercountysd.org]
Sent: Wed 9/2/2009 1:324 PM

To: Jordan Crump

Cc: 'Jennifer Bloomer'

Subject: RE: HSHS Release for REVIEW

I have already reviewed a press release done by Second Chance. I do
have serious concerns about presenting information that heightens public
condemnation of either Dan Christensen or David Christensen. These
pecple are innocent until proven guilty in a court. I believe that the
facts of what you found should be left for trial. I prefer the press
release written by Second Chance and would request that it be utilized.
I completely oppose any video or photos being released to the public.
Doing so will only jeopardize my review of this case for prosecution.

My office number is 605.297.3975.

----- Original Message-----

From: Jordan Crump [mailto:jcrump@hsus.org)

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 10:26 AM EXHIBIT
To: thoeke@turnercountysd.org

Cc: Jordan Crump ’
Subject: HSHS Release for REVIEW

Importance: High
Tiffany - I am the PIO for HSUS, and was told by Darcy from SfiHob12s5

1



